NORTH BAY POLICE gs AN
SERVICES BOARD Non?ﬁ' B A

AAAAAAAAA B A

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON, P1B 8J8 Just North Enougi to be PEREECT

OPEN SESSION AGENDA

February 15, 2022 @ 0930 hours

1. Approval of Agenda Chair
2. Approval of Minutes of Open Session — January 18, 2022 Chair
3. Business Arising Chief
4. Correspondence Chief
5. 2022 Budget Chief
6. Contingency Requests - NIL Chief
7. Taxi License Applications for Jan/2022 — NIL Chief
8. Reports Chief

 Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity January Chief/DC
9. Monthly Operations Reports Chief

¢ Monthly Calls Generated & Dispatched

¢ Mental Health Related Calls for Service

¢ Domestic Related Calls for Service

o Monthly Crime Report

10. Association Report NBPA Rep

11. Adjournment Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
January 18, 2022

Present:

Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair
Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair, Allan McDonald (zoom), Johanne Brousseau
(zoom), Rich Stivrins (zoom)

Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze, David Woolley

Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman

Regrets: Tom Gervais, Min. Representative

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 0938 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #15-2022

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Rich Stivrins

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on January 18, 2022",

Carried
Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #16-2022
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Rich Stivrins
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on December 14, 2021,
Carried
Correspondence
Resolution: #17-2022
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Rich Stivrins
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file correspondence received”.
Carried

Contingency Requests - NIL
Taxi License Applications - NiL

Strategic Plan Survey

David Woolley reviewed the survey with the Board outlining both 2015 and 2021 results. Mayor
McDonald stated that the perception is we should be listening to our citizens. The Chief added
that the survey has conveyed the citizens’ thoughts and feelings and the aspect of the opioid
crisis is very concerning to the community. A strategic plan will address the fear of crime and
safety in our community.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held January 1_8“, 2022 1



The Chief thanked the Board for its decision of redirecting the Callander coverage to North Bay
which will help in addressing the community’s concerns.

Chief Personal Expenses - 4" Quarter
Resolution: #18-2022
Moved by: Rich Stivrins, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Acknowledge receipt of the Chief's personal expenses, related to his position, for October,
November and December 2021.”
Carried

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
Both the Chief and Deputy Chief reported their activities throughout the area representing the
NBPS for the month of December, 2021,

Monthly Operations Reports

The Chief reviewed the following reports: the Monthly Calls Generated and Dispatched, Mental
Health Related Calls for Service, Domestic Related Calls for Service, Monthly Patrol Workload,
and Monthly Crime Report.

North Bay Police Association
Nothing to report

Adjournment
Resolution: #19-2022
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open portion of the meeting held on January 18, 2022 at 1003 hours.”
Carried

Chair January 18, 2022 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held January 18, 2022 2



North Baz Police Services Board

From: Darlene Stone Aro

Sent; January 21, 2022 12:18 PM

To: Jeff Warner

Cc: Scott Tod; North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: FW: Thank you!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: carrie smal

Sent: January 21, 2022 12:18 PM

To: nbps <nbps2 @NorthBayPolice.on.ca>
Subject: Thank you!

Hello,

| just wanted to say a huge thank you to the officers who have been monitoring Lakeshore Drive near Sunset Park Public
School. All too often, cars speed through there giving no regard to the speed signs and are going far too fast for a school
zone. We've noticed over the past couple of days that officers have ticketed several drivers. Thank you for keeping the
area safe for all!

Sent from Mail for Windows



North Bar Police Services Board

From: Kathy Kilbu

Sent: February 4, 2022 12:44 PM

To: North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: protesters

HUGE thanks to the NBPS for planning to take appropriate action against anyone who
shows up at a business in protest against masks, or vaccines.

There is no reasoning with these people—I‘ve tried for months, with two that I love.
They will not move from their position. I understand why they feel the way they do—and
I absolutely do not agree.

So, if there's no way of convincing them, in terms of values and attitudes, it seems to
me that enforcement is now the only option.

We've gone through similar, although much milder, resistance in the past, with
seatbelts, distracted driving, no-smoking bylaws. The only thing that I'm aware of that’s
had any effect has been enforcement.

I don't like that. But putting other people’s health at risk is not in any way acceptable.
Thank-you!!!

Be safe

Kathleen Kilburn
Redbridge

5885 55555555555955558555555555588S

#Basiclncome costs less than poverty.



PO.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Scoit Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: February 08, 2020
Date of Meeting: February 15, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the

North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief’'s Monthly Activity Report -~ Month of January 2022
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police Service
during the month of January 2022, and do not merit separate reporting:

19 January - virtual Presentation by Mark43 police records management vendor on new product and
services

21 January — attend Ontario Municipal Leaders Summit on Antisemitism — Virtual conference

27 January — attend the virtual presentation of the Abraham Global Peace Initiative Speaker Series in
Honour of International Holocaust Remembrance Day

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

uMotd-

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
P.O.Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818

Scott Tod 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: February 8", 2022

Date of Meeting: February 15%, 2022

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members

of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of January 2022

Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police Service:

13Jan22 - Participated in interview panel for a Financial Coordinator position
14Jan22

19Jan22 — Meet with BAYSAR to discuss current and future operations and partnerships
24Jan22 ~ Participated in OPTIC Finance Committee meeting as a Director on the Board

25Jan22 — Participated in the OPTIC Board meeting as a Director on the Board
Respectfully,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



00T LO¥'T O0OT 655°C oot 74 oot 098 00T e8 001 669°T jesoL

| 615 o0ss €95 TovT sty £z L'ss s0s T8¢ e 1'ss 9€6 230
‘evT o1z T8 o1z €8 8v 95 8y 561 29t 56 z91 syges)
€€ LT oL €€ 61 Tz 61 v'e 87 0t 1S wapoin |
68z %ov vz us 8'0¢ u ve otz sz (344 €12 29¢ sapiosia [epos
e w6 e¢ | o0t 9's 123 g's 05 5z 29 68 zsT Auadosg
L ev 09 sz e Sv 9z £f 8z 1 ve 124 9€ msousoq |
| % meL % jeo wsag e301 w92y 2301 Wadsd 12301 wadiag (0L
vw:Mumam_o PR paynedsiqg sjed pajEIBURD) S||BD poynedsiq sjed pajesauas) sjjed) saucbaje)
fe> s|e adAL &>
$1VL0L 14IHS LHOIN
LOVT | 901  IEE 000T SIS 8P s SZT | LIT 99T ®9  000T ZEB  Z9T L @z | osr oz 98 n«.wﬂﬁ%
z z 0 £0 z 0 0 1 0 1 0 00 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bulssin/ 10
o 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9suoz
ot vz (5 06T 60T Ol £ o T4 9€ 1w ssz w8 ) v o€ st zt Sauoz
o 98 8€ s1 & £ 0 vl 8 s £ re 18 9 0 o€ It st 6 b auaz
e €21 05  TIL 9 L z €1 133 sz 9 TET | &I 92 z Ji4 oz vz ot £auoz
[z 181 9.  ver %or 2 0 172 - 82 »T  TBT 1St ST z ov 61 bs 111 T 3uoz
| oes ost 0T ey 1Sz o1 0 601 | st 19 0z SE€E 62 €€ z 88 0s zt ve tauoz
eﬁuw: tw_“”m e _MH _«a___.nw L D_._NE bcm_a b__no__._ btw_.._ EH.E Wwﬁ _H“w HWeiL b_.“E E.ME E.:wz._ rtwtm E._”_._n. s._.vihpﬂa.mnﬂ_am_.
STVLOL 141HS LHOIN L4IHS A¥Q siied
6557 20T  SES 00T 098 £ 80€ £ £ €S 0001 669T oI 108 st v 958 s
otz L0t £ 655 8 0 0 0 0 v 56 o1 0 0 0 ) 291 m.m.ucuu_w
wz | el o1 €% SE 0 £€ T 0 1 vzt I v 161 s 0 134 il
6LL v8S S61  IrveE 28T 1 i z £ Vo1 €6 L6v £ zst L v 1974 . amﬂu
s 9z¢ s  9Lr  EbT 0 s¢ 0 0 80T e 62 v 98 0 0 6€T w m_r_w.h:,“
L8t 6.9 80T  9bE 182 0 £21 0 0 85t g6z  90S v 974 £ ) 87z . mum_.ﬂ
so1 8 18 13 W z $ 0 0 v9 §'s v6 T L 0 0 98 e
oL woday . jmoL  mer ob on | PRMEdsa ppw | o a.ummmo mor  moy UMY paynedsig  ppwy i n.umwwa o sy o e,
Apjzuop ONx» 0% Yys _uo.__uu.._mu ION Buipuay v...im_on paynedsiq 0% Hys vu.__ 05 10N Buipuay vo Aepa  payniedsig pajelsausn
S1vLOL L4IHS 1HOIN 14IHS Ava D2

(Av2) AIHDLV4SIA 8 dILVEINITD STTVD ATHINOW
320170d AVE HLAON

Z20C AAVNINVT



TIE jesol SiLs

OO ONSSEITMMMMOAMN NN AN AN O e e e e e e e e

T d0Ja 03 sSeasauy

T Ynesse |enxss

T azead jJo yoearg

I RIS

T NUSIP Apwey

z sjealy]

z 3YSA snoIdsng

z U0SI3a SNOLNISNS

4 prely

Z sucne|oh reg

[4 ynessy

£ AW

£ PE yjjesy [eusw

£ lueusy paojpuey [1]4

£ uBWsseseH [1)4

£ 3sBWOQ I

14 WIPIIVL SNOIHTSNG 13 4

v SSIUBYO BNIQ 1T

S B)MYIA pOMO | 4t

5 Blej|am uosiag F4 1

S 1515y aquenguiy it

9 WiedW0) el ) A1

] SOAIDS AYUNWIWOD s
ot pateRy Apadolg 31
k4 uosiad pajuemun 21
49 Yoyl 144
I lue|0wod IsoN €
4 SJUBLIEAM 3JNJDXT 9z
£T UOnew.o adiog 62
4 FIuelsIsse 3Kod v
ST wuey £
6T I3 ApIA0IY 15
£TT &> 116 6%

lelor sdALje) oL

psynedsiq 10N

L4IHS 1HDIN

AYIA PIMOL

Yieap uappns

S11€2 duoyyd

UOSI3A JU|SSIN

S108 Juadeapu|

[Fuapuem} UOSIDA pUnoy

aiyg

uonuoyxy

10353

PeO2 UO |EWIVE/SIIGAQ

Juie|dW03 [ewiuy

DY UI0IS

JERUIAOIT ISYID

NASIP JnoquBDN

Ll

ASIWAIE NIFsU|

S30UBYO Inug

3YaA pauopueqy

LINOA yuMm 3gnosy

W LH-UILUIBI0D Jyjeat

apiyaa snoidsns

‘3ad

B} plojpue

Su0ne|olA jleg

SUCOEIM

AGNOIL UMOUNUN

[oEad JO Yoewg

pneay

JAua g yeag

JRIYISIN

JuaLsseIeH

nessy

sleady)

paje|ar Auadord

JUIPITUL SNOIHTSNS

FI3Y3 AUD00NY

U LLIDUL DIN0d

IDURLSISSE 3N|0y

|INAsp Alwey

d0)s UOsIag

Juedwiod asion

30290 Ay} gaMsIq

yauL

JAN

1Pe yleay [ea

apRIns Iy

SIUBIIEM INIBNT

WieIawon ey

wey

WOSIDE SMHOINASNS

1SISSY IRy

MSIWOQ

ej|om UoSIBg

€035 MR} FURNOY

I 116

uosad pajuemun

S821A435 Ajunwwo)

] adA) (e3>
paydedsiq

£28

O~V VLOYVLVINWIS ST T MmN NI A S

eiolL

3{qnoa) umowiun
SIS

JNYIA UBOIS

SjeIow NGy

aIBLIEP ALRO0.J

§IBY3 ALIaG0IY

u0s1ad HuISSIN

1

s1Ie Juadapu|

{JulI3pUEM] U0SIAA PUNO4

Js8Wog

YINoA 3w 3jgnou)

LEYIY

20| UOSIDA BUISSIEA

anasip Apwed

a%ead ay) qanisig

UOI3EqO.a 4O YIeg

Hnessy

apyaa pauopueqy

AJIOUT MO|-SJ21BW 33100 UOU-IBYLD
Ve yijeay jeluspy

PROJ UD [BUNUE/SLQAQ]

FPNYIA SNOIZITSNG

a3ead jo yreasg
ApOISRI PjIy)
PIe sUaIpjy Isissy
$){ED BUOYg
3NasIp INCqyNaN
JUBUS] PIOjpUET
131u3 3 yealg
JUIR|OWOD [BWIUY
0040 0 SSROS3I)
SPIYIA pamo L
[E13UIA0LT JIYIO
S33UBYO INIQ
15iS5Y 3nuejngquuy
JUBPIUI SNOINTSNS
ey om UOsIag
WBwWSsseIR
sy
JUIEjdW0D 310N
JNESSE |BNX3S
S8MNIBS ALUNWIWOY
U0SJ3E SNOIDITSNG
FOUEISISSE 3|0

SUONEBIOIA |lBg
priesy

palejals Auadoug
SIUBLIEM BINJBX]
wiely

R dyel)
U053
UOIIEWIOHU) 33104
u0SIAD PAUBMUN
AW

yayl

e 116

adAy |jes

payxnedsiq JoN

TER

e O NN I M N S NN RO O T TANMANMMNNNNN A S S oo oo S oo

gEL
je3oL

|eloL
YINOA YUM 31QnoJ}
YU Je 5520534 )
}nesse [enxas
YDA UDIO)S DY
Ty

I3y ApR00I4
|18 3uoyd

30( U0SIad BUISSIN
U e} 9FeISOH

Bdlg

uoIOIX3

S3IUIYO ANIQ

PEOJ U0 [BWIVE/SLIGR]
ApoIsnD ppud
uolleqoJa Jo yoealg
uosy

3JIY3A pauopueqy
IYSA SNOLHASAG
ylgoys

JUIBJOWOD BSION
1

asnge ujnaLiap|3
3|QNOJ3 uMmouUNUr)
o0 0] $SeGSas)
[OJI02 JIYes |
JBIDUIACID JBULD
3sIWa4d 3JnJasu|
Y0253

1UlE|dWoS [eWIuY
Yieap uappng

PIe $,UIp|iYI 18155y
ajead jo yreaug
INASIP INOQYABN
uosJad BuIssipy
palejas Auadoly
FULISISSE IN|Od
PIYISIA

Jueuad} piojpue
J3ua g yeasg
SUOCEIM

0015 UoSIad
SUONR(OIA [1EY
Hnessy

BYIA UBJ0LS
SIUBRLIEM 33NIFNT
UOIEULIOJU 3JNj04
ey

JUBPIUI SNOIIASNS
a%ead sy} qun3sig
ANCSIP Auey
pneiy

JHRIOWOY Jiyes]
uIwsseiey

¥ LH-UAWIN0UD Jijesl
IPINS IV
wJiepy

Hayql

uosIad SNOIASNS
e2 116

Ve Yeay [euap
1SISSY aueNquiy
MSIWe]

SIOIAIBS AJIUNWIWOD)
AN

DIBYOM UOSIDY
U050 pARUeMUN
dois myjed) unoy
sdA) (12D

payazedsiq

14iHS AVQ




PIITLITY
(Y13
T
£33 4
Apiosiq
jeog w?

"l
At Msswuoy

96TT
[71
Y suoz
%Ez
Sauoz
[T2:13 %o
TauoZ 9 3uoz

AoBae) Ag payasedsiq [oned sjjed Jo Jusdiag

e3.y Aq paydjedsiq joned s[je) Jo uadiag

%6E WS WYBIN %19 Yiys Aeg

" L - T i
&nu & .r.o Fe.ee.c.co.s.e(

eve WG & .0. &% o
o o o0 0 & A ;
FF S FFFFF S EFE

& )‘ £ A
& % SEFE ewo %eoeﬁ e&.o

L TR e e e L e o o e o e M . .0

%YL WIYS AN %99 Wys Aeg

nosr\éuccb ﬁcﬂeeéoé&raﬂ..

P aor‘?.eaear#oaw.or
ara ﬁv Al

L AL 4 4 & 4 4" A o -3
& %e c&. %o e&o oxa & %a ao.r SFEFFFFEF

HEp. HEERE ’

o4 114

oSt o5t

o0z [s1:14

Aeq jo snoH Aq paydiedsiq [oned s)jeD J0 JaquinN Aeg) 40 1noH Aq pojesauan s|jeD JO JRqUINN
ung 188 ud nyy pam an) Lo

PR IS —~ S — IS — B — S - e 0 0
: oS oS
,W 00T ooT

' oSt oSt

00z ooz

tog Yoz Sgr goz il oz a5t 3 14
6Ez oof 113

05¢ o5t
ook L YSE o5% e £E€ aol

05% t oS

oS 00%

doam Jo Aeq Aq payniedsiq joned sjjes jo Jaquini

STVYLOL JLLSILVYLS 1IVHE3A0

}BIM JO AeQ AG pajelauas ses 10 JBquInN




oo0S 5Ly

osy

Sth

ooy

SLE

o5t

Szt

[=1+13

St

oSt

b144 00z Sit o5t

Szt

~
—
—

o
—
-

00T 174 [+ Sz ]

3

ST .
9T

o
~aas

r~
Bw
cFe
wsm
g
MCETR
mmmﬂomm
TRNNN g o
IIIIlII i

Iii

1]
D
=1

<
o
—

uosy
Buiey abeison
afeweq Apadoly
S|elop JNgng
BDYIA US|0IS PRIBATIDY
sayLag
Wi 1w ssedsait
850QY JNPY 2|qeIauINALIZPI3
Jonueg
any
(Buirapues) uosiag punog
SI3Y TFIpU|
yydoys
paie20 uasiad Bulssim
SIFNEWY 371|104 VON-IRYID
|oa3u0y Mgea)
uolIeqOId JO yreasg
‘Ia°1y
F2yap pIucpueqy
Apoisnd ppiyD
Aempeoy uQ [rwiuyfsuqag
WG JNDISU|
1oy a5uaan sonbr
yieaq vappns
YINOA YIM 3qnaiy
(1€ 8uoyg
PIY 5,UJPIYD I5ISSY
ugsiag buissiy
FGNOIL UMOUNUC)
3uejdwio) |ewiuy
v Auadaolg o) ssedsal)
SITNILLS [RIILEAQIS SO
pPyap snodidsng
3A U015
IYIp pamol
suodean,
suayn g
andsig noqybiay
IR JO YIBRIT Wasdig
1|nessy jenxag
readdy o) red
YIo/s2u/sng 3-8

nessy

015 uosIag
wWIHGOI JURLI | piOlpue
W LH-UPWIA2I0HUT 214yes)
2r3g L Qnisiq
s1eaay)
andsig Apuey
SUOnE[OIA [eg
IS
F3y3 Avadoyy
1053
QNS JO 1R2HY) IO 2poIng Jdwatly
wapHu snopidsng
Jue|dwody asioN
pnely
WHUSSEIEH
1Y e [Rua
AuLISISSY Bjad
palejay Apadolg
SIRLEM INIIXT
uasiag snomidsng
uoilewloju) 371ed
azndsig 2isawng
BILRITASSY FILR|NGUIY
wneyduod ey
wepy
yayr
AIBYD BIEY SN UOSIA4
UDISHIED HHYIA JOIOW
SAVAIE APUMEILIO)
UosIdd PAIRMUN
4035 iyyel] SuiInoy
Iie3 T

»od4) Aq paressuan syed (3ol




‘1123 © 03 PAPIESIP Jed SISLE) INGOW I Fuiaey Aq pUB UDIN UL O] FAILINIDY SIPUA 3P0 1D, Ve Suiney U PISE] PIITAND M JUIWIOAUY WL TISID INGTN UM AT SOLSIED, L
*%00T 3G 10U |1 In|ea 3Fetuaniad je10) Np 4 1B 304 PIUBISSE (3G YIN I0W 4O FUO IABY AR SIIPPUL "AUO YUEIH IRIUIN 03 PR SadAL uoneyisser) YON sIprord uoRIRs SIML L L
“3POT YON PAITI2I YUEIY [EIU € UAID 10U 213M 10 PARSSED 10U IS 313M HIN ION, SSpun Bupe; tudppyy
“INAIDS D04 Aeg IoN A A Luauodwod yleaYy Ut B Bupey
e paugap Afjeuonesado sem yea 213um {£104-T10d) SIURISISSY 2I)04 S2 PIYISSED 5183 03 $4421 JSGI0 VHIN PUE 20y YLD [BILSIN, PAYISTED 5m UDIUM 5|82 01 53425 VHIAL 2504m "sadA) uciiedyssepd ¥ Jo uoge3asdde ue sappvoad vopas syl |
“woREIYISSER YO o f/pue 3dAY 2uIunN0 ‘3dAL piedsp uo paseq duwio yjeay ¢ LE TR P 3130 PIYM SIUIPRUY [je Sapnpul 3aodas sy ) C3ON
0TE 5911 {%E vyl IE {%2£°55) 6¢ {%9°8E) LT {%b°19) £V o
..... A A i A - S - . s e b s
(ssH) awi jendson (saH) swa | yredsig sjqepoday-uoN ajqepoday paynedsiq LON _...w_..uum%_n_ a.***._aaE_..z 1230l 1OW

ot Pt letot 91T 61 SIYBS5EZ-siyooTz it T ver  [e30L
piot B e B ol A | BT ™ Aepung a,.e d..v a,v z.ez x.m_ 5 ﬁp s TsT sz SY650Z-siyoogT oo 0o Qo
o 86 9t Aepanies & ¢ g TLr sT SIY65LT-siyooST ooz vz v ? |
R A 14 Aepuy - _ - — - - — o1 E£8T  of SIYESYT-siyoorT 9T 1T g |
Lo s AepsanyL o 9pr by SIY6STT-—ssyoobo - ror Fas 14
, 107 fE  Aepsaupam % gy g $IyESgo-siyoogo ssuoz [0 1 B £
TLT 82 Aepsang ®  gp 3 SIY6550-sIyooto : %2 897 o E/
0s os e 9aucy
. IRl =PV | Lonc s fisnsseo=anessal b AIReEEREs TR
Aepissph Aq sequinN 9 [el0f Aepyaam Aeq joawi] AqiequinN % =10 ._. Aeqgjoawny auoZ Aqjuadsagd % [e30lL BuoZ
: ot e S s : Dgme: i S O R |
(%0010 SUODIpPY-L10d  $91 2 B o BB 0 001 6T payneds)g [eioL _
(%z1z SSU|l jRIVeiN BYID-910d %90 1 +8
{%9'1T) 6T |endsoH o) uaNe l/papuayaiddy-310d P o1 %00 0 L
(%0'0)0 a.aymAUY Liodsues ) AJURIUNIOA-TI0d N 07 21 z 9
(%TTU)0Z  uosusyaIddy/) spuncb Juynsu-E10d — ot 81 3 s
(%00} 0 papunojun/peleso]122iqns-210d M oy %19 ot v
| txo0)1 [EALIE UO JUOD-TI04 I =05 %297 34 £
{%p €T 2T IPINNS JOIAUY)-YHIN  (%Z'T)Z papunojun I =08 %9°6E 59 z
%rz) v aping Wdwany-YHN  [%1v8) SET pasjos-a@dwo) 0 ¢ %Z'ST ST |4
(%P ET) 72 [endsol podsuel] AejunjoA-YHIN  (%Z'T)Z abueys Aq pareld]) | =08 pUERTEN] (2128 SJIDYO JO JRqUINN
(%zZT) 0T PY YijedH [euawy-vHIN ! (%t€1) ZT payisseD 10N : 6SE
_l xexdA) uonEMHISSED HON sn3eIS WoN S0 # Ag S||ED YHIN _uu;uuun_m_n_ EquO JO s3qUINN je10} _
| (%TIS) B (%1°9) 0T (%62°Tv) 0L ¥5L T8s vETT (4143 (%8°8r) 08 Gmu .nm_ _ww _.x..n 6} ST {%6°06) 6T vot
*=*xVHWION 13410 VHIN YHIN W _3.%0_.. (ww) yozedsiq (W) jendsoH (sHYy»jedsia |
T suonesyssep ¥oNn 1954)0 Jad 3w abeisAy : wads awi) 2301 T e[qeioday-uoN ....a.u_auﬂonux ~ paysiedsiqIoN Tpoypredsia . jeioL |

3JIAISS 104 S||ED PIIRIY YIESH |RIUIWN

SNy BLIN B Qv 0INGS Bleg

7207 'T Asenigad — palieaxg eleq IA21IAE3IS J04 STV AIALVIFY HLTVIAH TVINIW
TZ0Z 4380100 A21AH3S 321T10d AVE HLHON




IR € 01 PADIEdSIP JED SISLD) GON St Tuprey Aq pue SR ) G IILADO SIPUN IPCT 1IN, UE FUPEY UO PISEQ PASTLND BISM JUSWINOAL LIEL SIS 3(|GOIN HRIM IHAITS 40 SHED ek i
*%00T 94 30U |jm an(ea 2Te3uaniad (€10} NP ‘UOSERS Jeyl J0J "PaUB|SSe [BGE] W AW J0 UG JARY AR STUSDEU] "AJUO YIEIH [RIUIN 0F PAIR[R SdAT UOeIYSSer) NI Sepnosd BONSIS Y] A
*IPOD YIN PAIERS YYEIY |EJUSW € UINT J0U 3u3Mm 10 PAYISTED 10U LR 53M VHIN 10N, Japun due) susppu;

BNALS :0d Aeg YLIoN R AQ JuILedwod ey [Ruaw B Bupey
SE PIUYAP Ajjeuogesada sem yoed 2aum (£104-T10d] 2IURISISSY 31104 S PAHSSER S|JE) 01 $52J2 JAYLD VHIN PUR 10V LIESH [BIUDIA, PIYISSED 53M [ILM S|[ED 03 $53501 VHIN 2:9ym ‘S3dA3 UOREDYISSEY) DN 40 uopeSasTTe ue sapiroad uoSas syl -

‘uoneayssep Yo so/pue adAy 0uamno dAy iedsip Uo PasEq JUBUOAWED (B JEIUSW B SARY O] PALLISP SI3M UDIYM SIUSPII] [IE SIPNUL LIODR SIY] TII0N

%

TBE TTL (%8 LE) LT (%zz9) 87 {(%E°£S) v (%29t) 12 St

{saH) 3w jeyrdsoy ﬁ_:u.wE._ 3 ynedsia ) ajgqepoday-uon wSS.....&wm paymedsig LON _uu.._uam.n_m_n_ [ »xx3xJOQUINN [B30L [OW

JUBLLBAIOAU (LDIN) WiRa ] SISUD 3|IGOIN YIim S{jeD Palejay Y3|eaH [elusiy

001 £z 2oL gpr g1 SYESEZ-siyoorz xat L) S 74 G 2 1T S
ki e ea o U € Aepung ...ee.a. ..aaez ..«r..v ..az.m. POl g6 7r  SIY6SOT-—snyoogT %..eas ETOT ot 00 o sgo
ot &8 11 Aepinyes ¢ e e ¢ _.Mv ¢ a TLT 1z SIYESLT—siyoosST ¥z 91 z 9 |
o ¥R Aepuy - ﬂ H — . ‘ o 9ET 67 SIYBSYT-siyoorT L9 w g
o PST 6 Aepsamy) 0 et gz SY65TT-siyoobo 6T 86 4 {4
, 6 T Aepsaupam % gp 7 SI65g0-s5Iyo0go R £
£or 0z Aepsany % gp 9 $s1y6550-—simyooto ® %z 6T I z
1] 08 Tavoz gIuvog
i L Aepuopy g6 71 SIY6570-—skjoo00 LA L
{ Aepyaam Aq J2qunN J % [e30) AEp¥oOMN Aeq Jo awi) Aq Iaquny % @00 Aegjoown)  suozAqausaeg % [mo) suoz
| o00 suonNppY-410d 171 [e301 o0t 1231 paydledsia a0l |
| 0ot 08 09 o2 [}
| (%0010 SSBUN| (BB JMPO-910d %80 T +8
[ (%19)01  |enason o1 usye/papusyRItdY-510d PZoer a0 0 L
| 1%0°0)0 25aymAuy Lodsuel] AJUeIUN|OA-TIOd R o 0 9
| 5668111 uoisuayalddyyy Spunosb Juynsu-E104 B mor g v g
| {%00)0 POPUNOUN/PANRIO| VGNS-TTIOL  (X9T)Z papunojun B =ior %E'L 6 ¥
(%000 lealue uo 3uen-T10d  (%9T) 2 Paad02 03 FIUIPIAD JUIYNSU) J =05 %097 4 £
{%18) 0T 3pIING Jo1RaNYI-VHIN  (%8'8Y) 09 panjos-313jdwio) BI09 %Il €5 z
%ee) v PINS JAWBY-YHIN  (%80) T “1daguayo Iy =40 ¢ %96 7T 4
(%€ 6 [eUGSOH LOdSURIL AJIUNOA-YHIN  (%80) T abuey Aq paseap | mos  WRMAd  [EIOL  SIdW0 40 sequiny
1%8'6) 71 PV GRS |eWaM-YHW  (XE'90) L5 payssseDIoN _ 08z
»xy3dA) uonEeNISSE YIN SIS YIN SI90U40 # Aq S11€ YHIN paymiedsiq S192140 JO JAGINN [R301
(%£'99) 28 (%eE) b (oT08) 2E £e8 $19 evTT T'StE {%6'0€) 8¢ (%1'69) 58 {%8'6) 21 {%2°06) TLT €zt
»*»YHNION 18430 VYHIN YHIN (W) [eydsod  (uwiynedsig (oH) jeudsoH  (ssHYy>tedsig
“ FUCIEILISSED) 3N T ieoyo sed o sbessAy uads 2wl je3o] T ojqenodan-uON | sjqenodey  paynedsigloN | paumedsia | jEjol

9IIAIBS 40) S||BD PALL|3Y YI[eaH |eIUB

Y n i e DIAYIS ¥O4 STI¥D QILVIFY HLIVAH TVANIN  F -
1207 428WIAON IDIANIS IO AVE HLHON =%



uRuodwod HsIWop
@ Bupey pue SLPiN UY Q) AVUILNIOE JFPUN 303 Teyl JulARy U0 PISEq PAVEIXD M [DQRE SEINA, B LM IHAIFS J0J SI1ED 4 o o0 2P00 YIN AINGSIP INSDWOP, B LA LON FRM JBSIWOQ 0N, 53pUn Suljiey UIPPUL ., ,"3UC UBL 210W Pey SIUSPUY SIWOS

SEOURGINISIP JRSIUOP O) PINEPOSSE SUORE|ON HIN 2 H0S Sapiraad uor SIY1 ,  NoREUHSIP Q) ANSIWOP B J0/pue uoEYIsSeP YIr) ‘#dAY 30uaLIN0 "adA) Dyedsip uo paseq dusco Ins: P € PEY UPIYM SUIPRU] |e Spnpas Wodas sty .
%g'1)2 | {%6°69) 2L (%001 0 %y oﬁ ﬂn [%2°6} OT £0T
*xxxSYIHA sbiey) oN psbieyy ajew g sjewaq pabieyd sjew pabaey) sjewey Jaquiny je3o)

uoKeUDIS3Q 4| JILSIWOQA

zu el vz vz SIY6SEz-~siyoorz =91
ESEL LB S R R S . rer m Aepung e.z._‘ eﬁ. .,v .ez o= %s 75T (1 SIYBSOT - SIyoOgT £3uez 00 o g0
s e oz Aepinyes s . S0yt SIYBSLT-SIoOST st rr ¢ 9
o per  wT Aepugy - - I — 5 7§t 1 SIYESYT-siyoorT AL 6  II 5 |
r\\ St zer g Aepsanyy ”” @9t 1z SIYBSTE —sayooo Tt &t { 2
® gt gt Aepssupam ) sy s  SiybSgo-smjoogo mﬂm.o . 9t 81 €
¥ su w@ Aepsang € gg p $1yBSSo-—siyooto o s 0z B z
"o ow Aepuopy " &8 ot syE5zO-smonoo a0z — POE  bE L
[ Aepyaap AqaqguuaN 9 (€301 Aepyoom AeQ Jo aun| Aqiaquiny % [|e30) Aeqjoaswi) auoz Aquadiad % |01 suoz
(%8'8T) 1z (%EEE) 8¢ (%982} z¢ o b —— (%St} S (%6°8) 0T
patusse]]) JoN *f.u_umqun_.uoz punoj uogenyls  AuQ dueqnisigieindsia “..._umeon_ wu..r._m_.o_> {eruUa304 YUM IS0 g IUDJOIA 1EIISALD YUM MISBWOQ J..
= oL At s |
o e |
{%E"LY) €S adueqIngsiq Isawog 0t oz 03 or oz 0
(%501 Pole|3y YyeaH |ejusy | 1414 a0 0 +3
(%1°9T) 8T u,q01d YIRUG/|HA |1eg —— 00 0 L
1%9E) pajejay 1L s|jed auoyd — o 00 0 9
%81)z sieaiyl  (%S¥)S papunogun B oo St s H
(%)t JuIWsseley jeulwiy  (%9E) b pea0.d O3 DXUDPIAD JUINSU] [ €9 2 ¥
(%00}0 INRSSY |ENXES [%16F) &S A—NCWE_._U._._OCV paajos - 30_0;-00 G a6l ZZ £
{%00)o JuawAUYuo) I (%LT) E daguao aD . BEV (24 T
{%6'8) 01 TAPTnesSY (%60 T uopIe OU-JUIPI IS UMRO ID s 881 )14 1
(%0000 T AF-uodeamimainessy  (%5°07) €2 abaey3 Aq pasea)) Wensg paynedsiq uappu) sad
{%0'0) 0 Eaoq-ynessy pareaesbby  (%8'8T) 12 pauisse|d 30N €0l S840 J0 J9qUInN
G #x390AL UONEYISSE ¥ON r SMeIS UIN S10130 # Aq S||2D Isewog © paynedsia sidwo
{%008) 95 {%0°05) 95 [4:r44 oz 414 858
(%1'tZ) L2 {%6'5¢1 g %ras (3%6°26) vOT (444
o sndsiq apsawoq (W) jeydsoy  (wiwynjedsig (uK) jendsoy  (siH) ymedsig
adA) ynedsig 7 o0 ed swi) sbeieAy WsdS SINOH (2301 2|qeniodoy-UoN | ojqeniodoy | paUsiedsipioN | paynedsia €30l

321/JS 104 S[|2D PAIRIY 13S0

SIAY 24=1h g 70 334ncs Bieg

7707 ‘1 Atenigag — patdesixg eleq ADIAH3AS HO4 STV 43 Lv13d D1LSIINOQA u._.m,..u_wf...r
1202 4330100 3DIAH3S 3D1T0d AVE HIHON po: A




“avodwos spsawop |

€ Sumey pue SN Ul OF SIUILNDQ JIPUN APO3 Tey) Suiary UG PISE] PAILIXS 19M [BGE] SZDDIA, € UM DOIIIS 10} S|IZD op 40 FPOO DN FINASIP IISSWOP, & uaard LON #59m JISIWOG ION, SIPUN SUN|E} SALIPDU] 4 , o U0 UBLE 3S0W PeY SIUBPU| FIOS
‘SIIULQIMSIP INSIWOP O} PAIEDOSSE SUGHEIOWA YN UOWIWCD WS SpaoLd LORIIS SIYL . UONRUSISIP QI HASIWOP & I0/puUe UOREHYSSER YN HA) 30U1N30 "2dAL PRSP U0 PISEQ JUIUOGWIOD JSIWP & PRy LIYM SIUSPRA 18 SApnpRu| Lodas sy,
DT T %ee91 99 (%0000 (%0v7) €2 . e 9
| 225V 1A abueysy oN pabiey) ajew 8 s[ewa4 vmm._a.._.w w..ms_ pabaeyd ajewsy ._m.m_E_..z 1210},
uoneunisad gl J1Ls3woag
poT  bOT jesol 61 gz SWESEZ-siyootz «tt oot ot [RIOL
ung  les  ud Nyl pam anL uopy . it Aepuns : %re oe.&f . ez..a.. ...z.¢ Pad g £ 81 SIY6SOZ - suyoogT xIT 2 o y0
FEEE & E e ¢ w o
s vyl ST Aepunies - = m o §TT 2T SIY6SLT—siyooST  zawoz 0o o 9
R ¥ S ¢ Aepuy E ‘ s TE  pr Sy6SYT-siyoort L5 §
//‘>\‘,‘ SUogm @ Aepsinyy m - “” ¥pl ST SIYESTT-—siyoobo ez sur o v
% ger i Aepseupem w 61 T SIy65go-—siyoogo R S £
ﬂ. ¥rT ST Aepsan] £ g€ v Say6550 - suyooto e %0 4l #4 44 [
¥ oea wm Aepuopy  ia 6 smyESzo-swooeo bt = i reg se I
_ Aepyaap AQiaquinN 9% [|00  Aepyaam Aeq jo 3w Aquaqunn % |e30] Aegjoawi) 2UOZ AQ IR % [e30] SuozZ
(%6°1S) S -] (%81} 61 L {3%0'%2) 52 =000 %evls
_ PayIsseD JON »#21IS2W0Q JION punoj uonenyis  Ajug uu:wf:a.m._o?a:am_o nsawog FJUI|OIA |RIIUDIOY LM INSILIOT I IUIOIA [eNSAYJ YUM IIsawoqg
| o e payaedsiq ssany0
| o st 30 Jaquiny je101
' {%8BZ)1E FyueGMSI 23SIWOQ 00T 08 09 Or 02 O
(%01)t P3je|ay qujeaH |e3usp | TR o1 T +8
{%g'6) 0T u,qoid Y2e3.a/|0IA jied Pm— o 00 o L
{%0'0) 0 paie|3y 1XaLfs|jed auoyd - o 0t T 9
(%01} 1T syl (%611 T pspuatjun B su0e o1 T <
%000 JUSLUSSRIRH [eUILI)  (%0°T) T uonebisasul Japun |RsfusdQ Fisios T g ¥
| %61) 2 jjnessy enxas (%07} T Pa3204d 03 IIUIPIAS JUSIIYNSU} | 109 oz 1z €
(%6'T) 2 Wawuyuo) AqIod  (%8'6Z) IE (jeuiuILD-uoU) paAjes - :3|0Wo) w0z 2'ts 95 Z
(%€l Y TAI;YNessy (%62 E “dagiayio D [A'4 8 T
%61l C Tad-uodeapmynessy (%5 TT)ZE abueys Aq paseap) i paynedsig apRu| sad
(%00l 0 € aa1-ynessy paieaesbby  (%6°15) pS PayIsser) 10N weied eoL SIBIHO JO SAqUINN. |
¥¥xB0AL UOREIYISSE]) YON smes 2on 130 # Aq s]je) dRsawog Payedsiq $19390 I
{%615) ¥S (%1'8v) 05 £'96T oL 86 ez o 1
(%szT) €1 (%58} 16 (%901} 1T (%68) £6 ¥0T
410 ayndsig mssuiog () jeyidsoy (umlynedsig (M) eudson (siH)ymedsig
adAl ynedsig 19440 Jod swy| sbelany jusds sinoH je3o) siqenodey-uoN  o|qeModay | Paydiedsip3oN paysjedsiq  s[E30L

F21A4BS 10§ S||BD PBIRIaY d13saWoq

” 3DIAYIS 04 STV AFLV13Y DILSTINOA
TZ0¢ ¥3GWIAON I2IAH3S 321104 AVE HLHON



pE 40 T 33ed

62T 000T | SoT 0'00T £6 €10}
00 8t 4 [ 4 i JUOIA Jojew3uo sy Jo uotssiuaad ssaadxa ag; inoysm Aouade Sunaeoaz
- — - - 4No4 Jo APIKIND PARURISSIP J3UUTY 10 “Led ul Jo oys w1 pasn ‘panposdas ‘payissepa
8801 949 ﬁ.h 9'9¢ 143 13pIosig |05 3q j0u p|roys 3 ‘suodas teuoneBnsaam o) paydene jou pue A|uo sssodind sauadjam
S'S- 9'8¢ (013 1'6S 5SS Auadosd 10} 51 3] 01235 Mo Aeg yuon yy Jo Auadosd ayy 51 wewndop s, = J LON
=, 28Ry o, Juad ] laqunp oy JUINJ quny
Juadlag L eSS L Taap SHL Y23 15 NIaM 15E1 f10823e)
g 5 Aeg yuoN
5 1] Cal L] - 0001 0'got Ul |e30) JO JUBIISY
6°CT S0t £6 (2111
0001 Z T YINo, YuM IqnolL P
0'sz- 6 I4 ! INYaA woy Yayy p
0001 T 0 3IYIA UBj0IS P
000z € I IpIysA snoindsng @
0TET 25 57 uosiag pajuemun fsnodsng p
00 0 0 Asaqqoy P
00T~ 1] T IPIYIA PIIA0ITY O
e ooy are -
T 9'8%- (43 ¥4 wayLsso| ()
. .#s.._.- 0'0S 9 t s p
i 0°se- 12¥ asuadr] sonbiy
%n..M...ri : 4 £ 4 n ¥ " v p
A, L'99 S £ sowspoina] @ |
. ..T.—.. o ¥LL ¢ 6 30UdP|SAY — 3T P Neaug P
u...H,,/_. p n_r (1] 0 0 ssauIsng - J31u3 8 YeaLg O
y ..x = ! 434 Lf .._.hm__.__...f,-mqu...pm.. 00 o 0 SPALCH IPPINW JWeRY ‘U
et ) i AR LRGN o - g o @
J._.J___ . o0 " -.Baﬂ T AR
CHL e o H . o 202 120¢ m
agweyn uefguel | qwef-szaaq s10)ed1pU] | |
Jusnayg WM STYL | aam Ise] _ w
7 2202 ‘6 Arenue{ 03 ¢ Arenuef
MITAIIAQ) 10780TPU] -AVE HLAON
yoday aw) Apjaam

20 ‘0T Aenuer painpold
0138 331j0d Aeg yUON




pE 30 T 28ed

ZTOZ ‘LT Aenuer paanpouyd
22136 31|04 Aeg yLION

0tz 0'00T £8 o.sﬂ SOt jerol
[ T4 '8 ¥ 8t v WA . 1orewduo ay) jo uoissiulad ssardxa ay) ynogim AduaSe Jutalaoas
= E x - ANOA 30 3PISING PAPUILISSSTP JALIINY Jo *ued ut 0 ajoym Ul pasn ‘padnpoadas ‘paygissepsas
59¢- s s¥ 949 ~ 1L dspiosig jeros 3q jou pinoys 3 ‘suodas jeuonedysasu o1 paysene Jou pue Ajuo sasodind asusBiEim
£E £LE TE 9'87 0¢ Auadoly 10j S1 3 adarag axjod Aeg yuoN syt jo Auadosd ayy 51 juaundop syg, - ALON
o, aSueyD) o, JuadIag Jaquinpy B, JuUILag pquny
uanag A32M 1L AOIM S1yL AoIM 15¥] Noam 15 Aro3e)
g_—l. = e— . . Aeg YuoN
/nwmuu\z SEN A ~ i — . - . oot 0°001 U1 [£30] 40 JUBIIBY
) w.\. 3 0'TZ £8 111 1e3oL
oo 4 Z YINOA YUMm BignosL M
,/f../., \ 9°95- v 6 m p
- 0'00C € T AMYIA UBOIS P
00 £ € apyap snodsns @
L' 6E- SE 85 vOSIagd pAEMun fsnontdsng O
00 0 0 Aizqqoy} P
f.... 00 1] 0 APIYIA PAIACITY p
/ ko J'J Sy ] =
ks AT 0'sg ST 4 wattL Jag10) o
= oo
9 9 PIpPSIN p
. & 00 € £ 12y asuaan] sonbyy O
h _“__ -
.\m Byl % ; 0°09- ¢ s saauayo Inug P
| m.m ] —t | i 00 4 z duImsay — 19T P u_ua..n_ P
o’ : Y\ »H_m.w ~ -1 000T T 0 ss3uisng - 43143 '3 Yeaug o
b, s.._nx k J@x A 00 v} 0 IPIUCH frapiny Wwany
. ) -y 0'sL Fa 14 ynessy
J.__. e . T, oz woT
T TN aduey) gruej-gruef pue(-gure( sI0}edIpu]
} e juadIag Maam SIYL Moam Ise]
! 5 7207 ‘91 Arenuef 03 o] Arenuef
4 Ll s 2 | M3IAT2AQ 10Je31pu] -AVE HLYON
. T ) \ \ & 1ﬂ woday awn) AppPam




or 40 T 38eg

69T 0001 L6 0'00T €8 lesog
6T 't v e i oA ‘0jeur2uo ayy Jo uoissiuetad ssazdxa ays jnoyum £3uae Surareoss
T T s | s 5 T [Tt b bt oy ovors et o
97T Z'6E 8¢ £LE 1€ Avadoad a0j 1] ARG U0 Aeg YUON s Jo Kuadoid g s juswmdop suL - LON
o, aBue \IEATE] nqun ] u
\Euv..u“U “_w“?.. mE...__. xuo._a_s mm”_.._. M “w“?” “um..__ u__huuua >_.“n “.mﬂ.._ bomuudu
- e S —— = = R e 0'00T 0001 " _sﬁuoowhﬂmu
N 69T L6 £8 (211
¥ o 3 00 Z 4 YINoA YUM 3|gnoat & |
{ 0°SLT 1T v BYIA WOy :ﬁ &y |
H_._ , 00 € £ aP1yaA UBlS
00 £ [ ayaA snodsng
= 98¢ (47 SE uosI2g patuemun/snopidsng
00 0 0 Aizqqoy
- A f.: 0001 #:m - 0 IPIYIA PAIBA0IDY
N 9 ot A 00 ST st | YL 20
._.. - £'tE 8 9 WIS
_ : ) - . T £ £ 1y F50931] Jonbn
I < \hq_. j_.! 00 [4 z sasuayo frug
—.M,. Hm ___m ¢ ,.. P 001- 0 z 2Juapisay — Jaju3 % yeay
i ! w . ﬁv .\.__..“w A 001~ 0 T ssauIsng - Jaju3 § yeug
b 4 W\ = ! | _ 00 [} 0 apiwohfiepniy Wwany
e i .. : 6y 4 £ = «_._Mmmq. ruw
I ) % woe 720t i i
= & 3N aBueys | egwef-Lpue( 9ruef-grue( s103ed1pU] |
) . It i Ny, Wi pLIEALEN v—@.@g SIYL A3IM ¥5e] "
t T 3 2207 ‘5T Arenue( 03 41 Arenuef
+ . - B M3IATAQ) 10}e2TPU] -AVE HLION
L ] ﬁ TN \ ﬁ\ﬂ Hoday swm) Apfeam

7207 ‘vz Aenuer paonpoud
2IA135 921)0d Aeg YUON




s¢€ 30 T a8eq

96T~ 0001 8L 0°00T L6 =
0'sz v'9 I Tt T v P “ao1emduo ay) Jo uoissunad ssardxa ay ynoypam LHusSe Jurataoa
- = - — IN0A JO PISING PHEUNLASSIP 18u1NY 10 ‘Wed w10 oYM L pasn ‘paanposdas ‘payisse;dan
S'P1- €09 h..v £'95 ss ) Jopsosia |epos 3q 10u prroys 11 suodas jeuoneBusasuy 01 paysene jou pue Ajuo sasodind ssuaBiyain
9°IE- €EE T4 7’6 :13 Apadoag 40§ S1 Y| anaRg adod Aeg Yoy g jo Auadord 3y st uswidop sy - ALON
o, afuey> &, JUIdIag 13qunp o, UM 13qunp f10831e
g A%M SIYL YoM 1YL Hoam 157 A22pm 15E]
i = - S - . : g
[ \.....\» e i i Y e e e o001 0001 ul €303 36 JuaBg
- 9'61- 8L L6 e01
| 0'0s- ! z YINoA yum dgnouy |
,.,.J.\_,‘ \ 00T- 0 1T 2]YIA wosy Yyay)
\ 001- 0 £ YA vajoIS|
t'eE [4 £ PIYaA snopidsng @l
X LT LE St uosiag pajuemun/snopdsng
0001 T 0 Mizqqoy
) 001~ ) T 21Iyap, pAIaa0Iay
b N ..
/ b N X e 00z 81 ST YL YO
{ . = 0'sz- 9 8 PPN
\ \ 00T- 0 € Py asuaory sonbyy
A1 0°0sZ I Fd saouao Snug ....
2, _.“,« L 2 0°00T [4 0 IuBpISaY — 123 P Yeaug
\w A 00 0 0 ssaupsng - 19Ju3 'y yeag
[ ) b | I * 00 0 0 appwIon/sepany 1dwany
{ P! 00 t v ynessy
TR, s O H A
ol Al % Fadird T
f I ‘ : afueyy |  ogwef-yzue| gzue(-,1we( SI0JeITPUY
sy ) E , } : juadag HFM SIYL qom 15
S :.IJ & ﬂ =\ 220t ‘o€ Arenuef 03 g Arenuef
=~ >N o R N M1AI12AQ) 103821PU -AVE HLYON
Lz i : ! = 3
a1 = Bt 20 : . Hoday aww) AppPam

ZZ0Z ‘1€ Aenuer pasnpoad
32IMBS 321j0d Aeg YUON




